

**FAIRVIEW WATER DISTRICT**  
**Minutes to the Regular Board Meeting**  
**For Monday March 21, 2022**

**Present:** Erica Bomar, Jim Huffman, Dennis Greiner, Boyd Rulifson and David Pace.  
John Casteel -Absent

**Order:** Called by Dennis Greiner @ 5:02 pm

**Approve Minutes to the last meeting:** Motion by Boyd Rulifson, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jim Huffman, Unanimous.

**Total Bills to pay:** \$24,472.99 GENERAL FUND  
\$ 0 SDC FUND

**Motion to Approve and Pay Bills:** Motion by Boyd Rulifson, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jim Huffman to approve and pay bills,-unanimous.

**Delinquent Accounts:** List provided-no current active shut-offs.

**Water Leaks:**

Opened meeting to Valley View heights residents for public comment-Dave provided an overview to the residents of district's work and planning to date.

Roy Ellerbroek presented info re: possible taxing discrepancies

\*Board is requesting Dave to follow p w/Tillamook County.

Eric Bennet-Two points-Fernwood and why other properties were added.

Mike Borough-Tax lot 1S0927DD400-requesting to be considered to be added to Valley View heights water system.

Ordinance No. 2022-1-First reading of Ordinance.

Budget meeting-Still need another member, need to set budget meeting date.

Update to discussion w/Fairgrounds re: Additional well site

Update to discussion re: Marvin pump station upgrade

New employee started mid-march-Welcome Jeff LaTurner!

State of Oregon-DAS-Requesting updated signers for AACH deposits-Email from current signer.  
Signer will be Dennis Greiner.

Update on VOIP phone system.

Meeting adjourned @ 7:41 pm.

Minutes respectfully submitted by; Erica Bomar.